From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 4/7/2014 5:05:19 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate”
Contribution Limits
The thing is, I don't -want- to live in a country that has a consensus, like germany or sweden. But who else would

refuse to put up with this? I know I'm going to sound very 1972, but I thin our appliances and TV have officially
lulled us to sleep.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Apr 7, 2014 4:56 PM

Subject: RE: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

$$ = Speech.

I like the coerced speech element, especially.
This is what freedom looks like, bitches!
From: Dietz, Sidney {maiito:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 4:55 PM

To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Re: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

Tony pitched our participation hard, too. Ugh. They don't even need to ask us anymore since pacs can give
directly, silently, and without limits.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Apr 7, 2014 4:53 PM

Subject: RE: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

Practically speechless.

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:5SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 4:52 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits
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Nope. So fucked.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Apr 7, 2014 4:38 PM

Subject: RE: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

The shrill voices on the left aren’t always wrong, are they?

Can’t believe they sent this note.

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 4:35 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: FW: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

Please please please

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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